From: Hall Janet —

Sent: 02 September 2004 18:08
To: Trevor Birney
Subject: RE: UTV/ Lucy Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.
Will get back to you ASAP on this.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headguarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:

BIach &
L o311

Original Message

From: Trevor Birney

sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 09:57

To: Hall Janet
Subject: UTV/ Lucy Crawford

Janet,
Supplementary to the questions I sent yesterday:

1. Can you confirm that Dr. Jarlath O'Donohoe has now returned to work?
I look forward to hearing from vyou.
Best wishes,

cevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If yvou have received it in error,
please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notify me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views,
which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

————— Original Message
proms fall vanct [nailto: |
Sent: 01 June 2004 13:26

To: tbirney
Subject: MEDIA STAT.
Importance: High

LMENT -~ Luacy Crawfoxrd

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Please find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its plans to
undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the Lucy Crawford case.

1 UTV 069-051-159




Best wishes.

Janet Hall

Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headqguarters

IT'vrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Pager:
Email:
<http://www.sperrin-lakeland.org/> www.sperrin-lakeland.org

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also

be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated

addressee (s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an

addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on

. e information contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If vou

nave received this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028
. 8283 3333 or e-mail us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from
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DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to
1t by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contalned in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received
this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-
mail us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your systemn.
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